Haniewicz, Melissa

From: Hofstader, Olive

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Haniewicz, Melissa; Bearley, Mia

Subject: FW: Closure of Administrative Orders Flat Canyon CG (UTAH20018) and Warner CG
(UTAH10011)

Forgot to cc you on this email closing 2 Administrative Orders. (Sorry, still new to this email closure process.) Both
Orders were issued to USDA, Forest Service, Manti-LaSal Forest on September 24, 2015.

Docket numbers are SDWA-08-2015-0030 (Flat Canyon CG) and SDWA-08-2015-0031 (Warner CG).

Olive Hofstader

Water Technical Enforcement
U.S. EPA, Region 8, ENF-W-SDW
1595 Wynkoop Street

Denver, Colorado 80202-1129
1-800-227-8917, ext. 6467

or, 303-312-6467 phone
303-312-7518 fax

To report an environmental violation, please visit EPA's website at
http://www.epa.gov/compliance/complaints/index.html

From: Hofstader, Olive

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:24 PM

To: 'cathleenchristensen@fs.fed.us' <cathleenchristensen@fs.fed.us>

Cc: Jennifer Yee <jyee@utah.gov>

Subject: Closure of Administrative Orders Flat Canyon CG (UTAH20018) and Warner CG (UTAH10011)

The EPA has decided to close the Administrative Orders (Orders) regarding drinking water violations at the
public water systems specified in the subject line. The EPA has been notified that both water systems have been

permanently closed.

Thank you for resolving these issues. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.

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




